
35

The Wedgewood  Building on West
Main Street  in 1968 . On September
10, 1967, a fire destroyed the upper
floor, and metal construction was used
to replace the original masonry facade.

West Main Street in 1950. Next
to the Swezey and Newins store
stands the former Bartlett’s
Saloon and Restaurant, soon to
be torn down and the space
incorporated to the Swezey store.
The large Syndicate building, or
Wedgewood Building as it is now
called, still has the original upper
floor. The  last large brick build-
ing is the Masonic Temple, which
was destroyed later by a fire.

West Main Street in the year
1914. The large building on the
right is the Syndicate Building,
which is now called the
Wedgewood Building. The small
white structure between the two
large buildings is the White
House Hotel, which was re-
moved in the early 1920’s and in
1925 this spot became the site of
the future Patchogue Bank.




